LOS OBJETOS INDIRECTOS Y LOS PRONOMBRES INDIRECTOS

1. Direct Object                      vs.                           Indirect Object

-Answers the question:                             -Answers the question:

¿Qué?  o  ¿Quién?                                ¿A quién?  o  ¿Para quién?

-Can be an object or a person                    -Almost always a person

Mi mama dio un regalo a mi papá. 

Mi mama le dio un regalo.    

El profesor explicó la lección a los estudiantes.

El profesor les explicó la lección. 

2. Direct object pronouns      vs.               Indirect object pronouns

Yo-                                                         Yo-

Tú-                                                         Tú-

Él/Ud.-                                                    *Él/Ud.-

Ella/Ud.-                                                  *Ella/Ud.-

Nosotros-                                                Nosotros-

Ellos/Uds.-                                               Ellos/Uds.-

Ellas/Uds.-                                               Ellas/Uds.-

*The indirect object pronoun LE is both masculine and feminine.

*The indirect object pronoun LES is both masculine and feminine.

3. Since LE and LES can refer to both masculine and feminine, they are often clarified as follows:

Le hablé a él.                     Les hablé a ellos.

Le hablé a ella.                   Les hablé a ellas.

Le hablé a Ud.                    Les hable a Uds. 

Práctica. Underline the direct object, and put a circle around the indirect object in each sentence. 

1. Mis padres dieron un carro nuevo a mi hermana.

2. Ricky Martín cantó una canción para mi.

3. Tú compraste una bicicleta para nosotros.

4. Yo expliqué la lección a los estudiantes.

5. Ellos mandaron muchas cartas a sus amigos.

Now, rewrite the above sentences, replacing the INDIRECT object with a pronoun.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5. 

